

Bureau of Indian Standards उपभोक्ता मामले , खाद्य और सार्वजनिक वितरण मंत्रालय Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution भारत सरकार

Govt. of India

Minutes of the Meeting

Name of the Committee No. of Date and Day Venue

meeting Time

Inland, Harbor Crafts and Fishing 17th 27th Monday IRS, Mumbai

Vessels Sectional Committee, Meeting January 2020

CHAIRMAN:

Shri U S Kalghatgi Indian Register of Shipping

MEMBER SECRETARY:

Shri Ravindra Beniwal Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards

MEMBERS PRESENT:

See Annex

ITEM 0 WELCOME ADDRESS AND OPENING REMARKS BY THE CHAIRMAN

Shri U S Kalghatgi welcomed all the members present in the meeting. He urged the members about their commitment from the day itself they became part of the committee. He informed that every country where the products are exported, asks whether the product meet the standards of their own country itself first; hence everyone has to play an active role. He also suggested that users of standards should be identified and asked before their withdrawal.

ITEM 1 CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

There being no comments, the committee confirmed the minutes of the last meeting

ITEM 2 COMPOSITION OF THE SECTIONAL COMMITTEE

- **2.1** The committee noted the information as given in the agenda.
- **2.2** The committee noted the information as given in the agenda.
- **2.3** The committee noted the information as given in the agenda. The committee requested BIS to write to maritime boards of all states to become member of the committee.
- **2.4** The committee reviewed the composition in detail and requested BIS to keep regular follow-up with the members by sending them periodic reminders. The committee also requested BIS to update the mailing list with latest contacts of the members and to confirm the nominations from their parent organizations.

As the meetings of TED-17 &18 was held on same day, the committee also decided to co-opt all the members who joined TED-18 meeting if they are not the members already.

ITEM 3 ACTIONS ARISING OUT OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

- **3.1** The committee reviewed the status of actions on the decisions taken during the last meeting and decided the following-
 - Sr. No. 3.1 (5): The Committee requested BIS to wide circulate the draft incorporating comments from CIFT by 30 April 2020.
 - Sr. No. 3.1 (8): The committee decided to drop the subject (Standard for FRP boats) as there was no response and participation from fibroplast india who proposed the subject. The committee requested BIS to inform the same to Fibroplast India.
 - Sr. No. 3.1 (11): The committee Finalized the draft standard for adoption, and requested BIS to complete necessary action by 30 Aril 2020.
 - Sr. No. 3.1 (13): The Committee requested BIS to wide circulate the draft after taking necessary actions by 30 April 2020.
 - Sr. No. 3.1(15): The committee requested BIS to provide a copy of JIS F 4301-2002 by 30 April 2020.
 - Sr. No. 3.1(20): The committee decided to adopt the standard and requested BIS to take necessary actions by 30 April 2020.
 - Sr. No. 4.1.2:The committee requested BIS to Follow-up with ISRO member of TED-19 for development of standard.
 - Sr. No. 5.2.1(10): IMU and Sh. US Kalghatgi to jointly expand the standard IS 10526:1996 | ISO 3935:1977 Inland vessels Firefighting water system Pressure (first revision in light of comments received from IRS/IMU.
 - Sr. No. 5.2.1(11 to 16): The committee decided that no further revision is required in the standards at present and decided to retain the standards as it is.
 - Sr. No5.2.1 (20): The committee decided that no further revision is required in the standards at present and decided to retain the standards (IS 11294 (Part 1):1985 Specification for side scuttles for inland vessels, Part 1 General requirements) as it is
 - Sr. No. 5.2.1(22): The committee decided that no further revision is required in the standards at present and decided to retain the standards (IS 12115:1987 Specification for coupling for disposal of sewage water for inland vessels) as it is

The committee also requested BIS to follow up with members for rest of the work pending.

ITEM 4 DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS FOR FINALIZATION

The committee finalized all the draft Indian standards listed in item 4 of agenda.

ITEM 5 SELECTIONS OF SUBJECTS

- 5.1.1 The committee noted the information.
- 5.2.2 The committee decided to take up the subject "Noise level for on-board ships" as transferred from TED-17. The committee also requested BIS to follow-up with members for identification of need and further details for standardization on the subject of "Layout of Inland Vessels Shipyards/Boatyards.

ITEM 6 POSITION OF WORK

6.1 The committee noted the present position of work as given in the agenda.

The committee decided to formulate a sub-committee from members of various maritime boards to review the standards. The sub- committee along with IMU will take up the work for revision of all the standards which are having version of 1970 or before.

The committee also requested BIS to make all relevant IS and ISO standards available as and when required for the purpose.

6.2 Review of Published Indian Standards

The committee reviewed all the standards that were due as given in Annex 5 of the agenda, and decided to reaffirm them for a further period of five years. The committee further allotted the work to BIS to study and examine the standards in detail and give their recommendations whether any Revision or Amendment is required.

ITEM 7 INTERNATIONAL ACTIVITIES

- **7.1** The committee noted the information pertaining to India's membership on various ISO Technical Committees and Sub committees and requested BIS to pro-actively review the status of other ISO and IEC committees in which India can also have membership.
- **7.2** The committee requested BIS to review the list of standards formulated by ISO/IEC and to recommend the standards which can be adopted as Indian Standards.
- **7.3** The committee recommended adoption of all standards listed in table given in agenda item 7.3.

ITEM 8 TRANSLATIONS OF INDIAN STANDARDS IN HINDI BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The committee noted the information as given in the agenda.

ITEM 9 E-SALE OF STANDARDS

The committee noted the information as given in the agenda.

ITEM 10 RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

The committee noted the information as given in the agenda. The committee informed BIS that there is a need to increase awareness among the stakeholders by BIS and Ministry of Shipping for national standards formulated by BIS. The committee also requested BIS that a provision to make national standards mandatory for various products used by shipbuilding industry may be looked into.

ITEM 11 DATE AND PLACE FOR THE NEXT MEETING

The committee decided to hold the upcoming meetings in consultation with chairman subject to satisfactory progress on action points resulting out of decisions in this meeting.

ITEM 12 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The committee requested BIS to devise a mechanism to ensure more and better feedback from the users.

There being no other business, the meeting ended with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chair. The Member Secretary thanked IRS for making excellent arrangements for the meeting and thanked all the members for their participation in the meeting.
